From: Patty Stamps

To: Amy Weinreich
Subject: Fwd: Charlestown Comprehensive Plan
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:55:15 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Patty Stamps
Date: Mon, Apr 19, 2021 at 10:39 AM
Subject: Charlestown Comprehensive Plan

To: <arwienreich@charlestownri.org>

Town Councilors,

I respectfully request that the town council does not approve the current draft of the town's
comprehensive plan. In the current state it is not complete in many areas I do not feel it
represents the members of this community's needs or wants. This draft needs to be reexamined
after the results of the town-wide survey are available.I further request the survey be sent to all
residents of Charlestown without delay.

Thank You,
Patricia Stamps
Planning Commission

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Never trust wiring instructions sent via email. Cyber criminals are
hacking email accounts and sending emails with fake wiring instructions. These emails are
convincing and sophisticated. Always independently confirm wiring instructions in person or
via a telephone call to a trusted and verified phone number. Never wire money without
double-checking that the wiring instructions are correct.

Patricia Stamps
Realtor
Randall Realtors
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